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. McFarlane, Bruce E FLNR:EX

From:
- Sent:
To:

Subject:

Crowe, Michael [Michael.Crowe @ dfo-mpo.ge.cal

Wednesday, November 12, 2008 3:04 PM , :
Wells, Duane ENV:EX; Runciman, Bruce; Belliveau, Phil ENV:EX; McFarlane, Bruce -
ENV:EX; Harding, Bob; Weir, Keith ILMB:EX :
‘RE: Shuswap Lake lssues

Is everyone available for Dec. 17th? I'd be happy to host at DFQO's office.

Are there other agenda items people would like to discuss while we are together? -

Thanks, Michael C

From: Crowe, Michael [mailto:Michael.Crowe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca]

Sent: November 5, 2008 10:32 AM o

To: Runciman, Bruce; Harding, Bob; Wells, Duane ENV:EX; Belliveau, Phil ENV:EX; Weir, Keith
ILMB:EX

Cc: Hwang, Jason

Subject: Shuswap Lake Issues
| would like to have meeting to discuss adiusting some of the reaulatary standards for davalnnment
activities for Shuswab lake. particuiarlv: s.16

s.16

Would there be support for such a meeting, and would people be available to meet sometime this
month or early December?

Thanks, Michael C
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Pages 6 through 8 redacted for the following reasons:





